SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AGENDA
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
Thursday, May 19, 2022
9:00 AM

Physical Meeting Location:
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452
Upstairs Cove Meeting Room
Next to the Post Office

1. REGULAR SESSION
A. Roll Call

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Committee relating to any matter within
the Committee’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Committee’s agenda. Presentations are
limited to three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Committee Chair. Your
comments should be directed to the Committee as a whole and not directed to individual Board
members. The Brown Act restricts the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the
agenda.

3. BUSINESS ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on business items may do so when
recognized by the Committee Chair. Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes or less with
additional time at the discretion of the Committee Chair.

A. APPROVAL OF APRIL 25,2022 MEETING MINUTES.
B. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A DRAFT FY YEAR 2022 - 2023 SSCSD ANNUAL BUDGET.

C. DISCUSSION, REVIEW, APPROVAL RELATED TO ALLOCATION OF COVID-19 RELIEF FUNDING IN THE
AMOUNT OF $135,231.00.

4. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111
Pico Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate
alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act.
To make a request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District
Administrator at 805-927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date.
This agenda was prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2.

Budget Committee Agenda Pg. 1 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, CA 93452



A. Approval of April 25, 2022 Meeting Minutes.
April 25, 2022 meeting minutes are included for approval by the committee.
B. Discussion regarding the Draft Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023 SSCSD Annual
Budget.
Discussion regarding the Fiscal Year 22-23 Annual Budget.
C. Discussion, review, approval related to allocation of COVID-19 Relief
funding in the amount $135,231.00.
On-going research is being performed to determine whether the funds can be
used for one specific project (Ocean Outfall Repair) or if the funds must be

allocated across all three enterprise funds, or if the funds can be allocated to the
reserves.



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
April 25, 2022
10:00 AM

Physical Meeting Location:
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452
Upstairs Cove Meeting Room
Next to the Post Office

1. REGULAR SESSION @ 10:02 AM
A. Daniel de la Rosa - Absent
Luz Hernandez - Present
Miguel Sandoval - Present
Michael Hanchett — Present
Gwen Kellas — Present (acting as Chair of committee for de la Rosa)

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment -

Julie Tacker commented that she had sent a cure and correct letter to the Board regarding the
previous budget committee meeting.
Henry Krzciuk commented that his rights were being violated as a community member.

3. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. PRESENTATION FROM MARY FLEMING (RCAC) AND ANTHONY ELOWSKY (RDN) REGARDING WATER AND
WASTEWATER RATES AND IN-DEPTH COST OF SERVICES STUDY FOR THE DISTRICT.

Mary Fleming, Anthony Elowsky, and Dan Fontaine were present via remote access for a
presentation on rates.

Public Comment —
Henry Krzciuk commented on the presentation.

There was conversation between Henry Krzciuk and Mary Fleming about the service fees, rates,

and other applicable financial information related to the tasks being performed by the RCAC and
RDN.

Public Comment —
Julie Tacker commented on the presentation.

There was a conversation between Julie Tacker and Mary Fleming about the payment to Grace
Environmental Services and money set aside for emergency budget items.

There was no action taken on this item.

Budget Committee Meeting Minutes Pg. 1 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, CA



B. APPROVAL OF MARCH 21, 2022 MEETING MINUTES.
There was a motion to approve the minutes.

Public Comment —
Julie Tacker commented.

Gwen Kellas responded to Mrs. Tacker's comments.

Public Comment —

Henry Krzciuk commented.
Motion: Hanchett

2nd: Sandoval

All'in: 3/0

C. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF A DRAFT FY YEAR 2022 - 2023 SSCSD ANNUAL BUDGET.

Michael Hanchett provided information related to the Draft FY 2022-2023 budget.

Public Comment —

Henry Krzciuk commented.
Julie Tacker commented.

There was no action taken on this item.

There was discussion related to scheduling of the next Budget Committee meeting. The
committee agreed to May 19, 2022 at 9 am.

4. ADJOURNMENT @ 11:57 PM

Budget Committee Meeting Minutes Pg. 2 111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, CA



Hei—=—a] ] 3 L M o
: Aan o Cosmentty Serdres e BN
Frygli Eudest wer d

. R Ve Endng i 93573 DRAFT

atk o] | 5

5] bechid ff 125 irl:ﬁ = 1 CALRSAGASAD, CIASSIBASAD Sanaision W Garera Tatal

5 3 (Bl e Al B Lia Angies-d onp Bleath Anahem, CA — Tund Fund Fiund Hudaat

1 | |Ordina rses CPI108ZA4=100 L — 3.80% 180% T, T

s | [incoms Ruln rwane = P+ 3% B0 [} B0

] 00| Rowenses

10 OS] LISy R st [T [ : [ T

11 4080]  [UiHty foetmater T LA BED ] T
1 4025] |Sarvice lns N B e B0, 508 m&'ﬁ
13 4050 | St of Caif ubley leos-wass [N B B] B4, 034
14 o ] g_[_ ]
15 i - 1]
18 Total Dpssrasng ﬁnlm 450 574 S84, Rk [ILTETTY F1.206.130)
o

1. 4100 riy Thaws

1§ 41001 14190 Prop Tax cumant sesEna [ ] [T R L] 454 101
0 d.'l'fj- 3120 Prop Tax cument secirad sups ]| 1] [

71 41300 4130 P&‘m LTI Wi B ouned [] ] [ [
1t 4140] [4140 Prop Tax currert unsecured Sup [ B [
i} £150] [4150 Prop Tax prior secured [ 0 0
1 A1E0] T41E0 Prop Tax soCned sung a] ] [ [
FLd a170f |41 m__u_u PRl Unviacienn 1] ] o
16 4180 4160 Prop Tas pror unsscured suipg o ] ]
b 4100] " [4T50 Punaties and mieres? prop x o a T
1] 4230|4220 Hamecwners prop sx reled 0 o i) O
1 [ 4330 Bax dmin 332_55? a] [] of [
W A770]  [A3T0 Curmeni ullity txx [] o a L
1 SZED| [67%0 Do ak-homacemens [ [ B 0
i [ [] ]

1 ] i|

34 = 1] [ []

35 Total Tazan ] El £54,551 FITETT]
36 Incoma [ |

) 4750] -a10fM damago fungs b 0 [

iK 43001 |Missallaneols Incoma _5} _4_ [1]

¥ 2500] |Late lees L acjusimant 0 o ul

8 @ o] 1] u:l
F] & ] ] a
a3 & [) |
41 [Total Ircoma $553,574 $4EE 550 fionTs 1,200 718|
Ak IR ]
45

an

ar [ENLT] $1a9z] $1.781 arg
B ol [& . ] 5
1 o |¥ " q ]
) [] [T 500] 3

] 56,000 00 56,200 18,000
51 £1, 000 53,100 ﬂ.m[ | §9,000
51 $100 $206 S0 500
P & 5 Fh.100 46,100
55 438,670 53, B 55,854 58,550
T of [% . gipea] #1500
L] of - L5 52
5B $5.800 - 55,000
55 6065] |Eq ni Foental 1 g T [
0 BOTS[ [ineursnce- Haalth 2,500 $2500 0] 55,003
i1 807 nalon Plan - PERS RabGremant TR B340 0} £14 ko
B 8080]_ | insurance - Linbdily 52053 $6.108] 55,138 $13.399
B3 ) JLAFCD Costs ﬁmgmnnm'd fad [ §5 .60 55,030
4 GI00) [Lops Fags $25.000 152 834 £15.400 F192.436
8 B105| [Liaises and parmits 5164 ,EI £4.00 ai| | £30. 154
o 6110] [Mamberships and seminaes al 1§ - B $0
&7 B115| |Wiscolnnacus aeoanses T [T $1.500 41300
8 6130] |Offce Expaniss 0 £1.008 31000
59 G128] |0 E M eparmons B, 59 S 1 SE4AED H2e.237
0 B130] |Oosrabng Repairs & Supplioy L3600 [ET] 55,003 580.000]
71 E135] [Weed Abainmedt ] & -1 53734 [FETT]
T 45 ssional Feas 520,500 $42.500 314,600 SHT. 500
71 £4 Lingency gal |8 - i
- Siraad lighta pal |3 : T8 Fraan|
™ 1] [Emargoney Waner Stantoy | l@ 50 135,578
TE s1gal |E T18508 SIT. 76T F1] B2, TET
L Unrsimbsrsied LRIBes [ TEFE] 55,7TR 51,445 f14,448
] BIEE|  [Webhete Suppon Fi] 55,037 ] $15,001
T Total Expensa S504.763 468,000 FTETRTT] 1,133,147
mn

[ 11 Mt Oparating ncomuiloss] 43,718 S19.84 Rkl 4r.566
] |

1] | i kg oon £

a4 |Gtk incoma o]
i 8010 [interast income 50 30| [T Saky
8 Ba0} Ilntlmrl- LA in 50 %o T
87 Grar Funds 1] 50 0 1]
EE Trawh Franchise Hobam o

EY 0

] To&l Cmir megmes [

i

] T a1

1 Plig L] pointon Expdiis AN, ki

¥ BHan pitail Prosacsuimprovesmants %_

a% Wniesr Well Lagn inbicns] 50

L Wi Wl Loan Ha 4|

97 Futite Capisl Projed Fonding 0]

9 50

3] o

o mmnl S48 408

10

T} Hiet CAhaT InComs (Loes | ~ 543, 406

o
304 RatTnceems {Loes] BT
18




SN Simeeon Cam Services Distrct

Effective buly 1, 2022

# ~_Fund  Fund _|Fund DRAFT

4005]_|Operating Revenues

AQRST | Uility pes-wasis x

078 Sare e oo

4050] |State of Casl Peet-wasls X

ihs =

Totad Rovende

00| |Proporty Tases

o] §4110 o enimant secuned

4120] Hd120 A cument secuned supp

4130] 14100 Curtent unsacured

4140 40 Prop Tax current ursecised supp
4150] (4150 A [icd sbcised

4160] |41 a price sbcided supn

4170] [4170 Prog Tax prior unsecined
2180 |4180 Prog ;ﬁrm.a‘m supp

:19u| 4180 Penaltios and interest prop tax
i!‘i‘ﬂ_-l Homedawners prop tax refiad

4230 Prop tax admin fee 58 2557

230
4270|4270 Gurrent uility tax
2Bl |4280 Stale A0 oMeawnEns

- KH)‘iHIHEHHHHHHHH

Taolal Proparty Taxes

A o
A ot
e

A lglsle] M g
g

G045] |Esecirical Power up o SBEK Total [sub b Op Ming)
% Election Exponses

o A

ot

e REKEELEEH:-: »E

15 Health

=

E125] |Opomasons Managamant

HE o HE E

PreventMaint Flega ¢ Guggiies -52. 500 1 S40K, max
Wsed Abalement

|Prafestanal F eas

|
| =

Siraed b

Waker Standby/RO

e o3 B P :n-:;ﬁ :u:i
-

0
35

45

50| |Con
80

1

i)

Excass Fepairs/Capital +52.500 winppr X

:

i
g

Excags PGEE Litiltas B |Proponmosme
T8 Suppon

Total Expense =

|Nat Operating Income(Loss)

Other IncomelExpenses

Dihar Incame

8010| [Interest Income ES




May 15, 2022@ 19:03 hrs DRAFT
San Simeon Community Services District Rate Structure (Proforma)
Fiscal Year 2022-23
5/12/22 @1525hrs | 1l |
Fiscal Year 21-22 22-23 £ Increase
Ordinance #121 #121 % Increase
Ordinance Adopted Aug. 14,2019 Aug. 14, 2019
COrdinance Effective
Service Ehags
Propased Increase 4, 60% 6.80%
Per month - Per Service 535,78 542 48 £2.70
% Increase 4,50, 6.80% 6.8%
Water Rates
Proposed Increase 4.60% 6.80%
Per 100 cf of water used 514.21 515.18 50.97
% Increase 4,60 B.80% 6.8%
ﬂat'n:ln Meters
Per 100 cf of water used £23 81 525.43 51.62
% Increasa 4.60% B.20% 6.8%
—m_—  ro——
Proposed Increase | |
per gal
% Increase
Proposed Increase d_60% B.80%
Per 100 of of water used F-
Motek 517.37 518.55 51.18
% Increase a.60% 6.B0% 6.8%
Residences 510.69 511.42 50,73
% Increase 4.60% B.80% B.8%
Restaurants 526.89 $28.72 $1.83
% Increase 4.60% 6. 800 6.8%
Commericial 510.69 511,42 S0.73
% |ncrease 4, 50 6. B0% 6.8%

a1 1522707 PM

DRAFT



Agenda ltem:

Date: 5/10/22
Action: DRAFT
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Capital Improvement Projects
FY 2022-2023
Wastewater Treatment Plant
* Ocean Outfall Repair $120,000
This is the repair of the outfall line as determined
previous inspections involving the loss of support.
* WWTP Composite Samplers $12,000
These are needed for testing and reporting purposes
and we need two at approx. $6,000 ea.
» Pipe Bridge Design $37.500

This is a joint project with the Water Fund for design
of a new bridge to support the water & sewer line over
Padre de Juan creek.
Sub Total - $168,500

Water Storage and Distribution

» Pipe Bridge Design $37,500
This is a joint project with the Sewer Fund for design
of a new bridge to support the water & sewer line over
Padre de Juan creek,

Disposal of Transite Pipe $15,000
This was extra replacement pipe that will no longer be
used, might be class as hazardous material for disposal.

* Paint Elevated Wall on Reservoir 510,000
This major repair may be expensed but is listed here for
Review.

« Tank Reservoir Easement $60,000

This project will complete the easement acquisition, design
for the water storage, bid package and project management,

Residential Meter Replacement 90,000
This project is necessary lo replace the residential meter.
Sub Total - $212,500

Page 1



Capital Improvement Projects
Continued

FY 2022-2023

General Fund

+« Pico Stair Repair $30.000
This project is to further stabilize the stainvay at

Pico Beach access.
({Included in future Projects Gen on 22-23 Budget)

« Accounting Software Package $25,000
This bookkeeping software is necessary to complete

the transition to complete enterprise fund accounting
Sub Total - $25,000

Total Project Cost FY 2022-23 $407,000

Page 1



	May 19, 2022 Budget Committee Meeting (1).pdf
	Budget Committee Agenda May 19, 2022.pdf
	250 San Simeon Avenue
	San Simeon, CA 93452
	Upstairs Cove Meeting Room
	Next to the Post Office
	1. REGULAR SESSION
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	3. BUSINESS ITEMS:
	B. Review and approval of a draft FY Year 2022 - 2023 SSCSD annual budget.
	C. Discussion, review, approval related to allocation of COVID-19 relief funding in the amount of $135,231.00.
	4. ADJOURNMENT

	SSCSD 22-23 Budget.pdf
	SSCSD Chart_Allocations.pdf
	SSCSD 22-23 Proposed Rates.pdf
	SSCSD 22-23 CIP.pdf

	Budget Committee Staff Report May 19, 2022 Meeting.pdf
	Budget Committee Minutes April 25, 2022 Draft.pdf
	250 San Simeon Avenue
	San Simeon, CA 93452
	Upstairs Cove Meeting Room
	Next to the Post Office
	1. REGULAR SESSION @ 10:02 AM
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
	3. BUSINESS ITEMS:
	A. Presentation from Mary Fleming (RCAC) and Anthony Elowsky (RDN) regarding water and wastewater rates and in-depth cost of services study for the District.
	Mary Fleming, Anthony Elowsky, and Dan Fontaine were present via remote access for a presentation on rates.
	Henry Krzciuk commented on the presentation.
	There was conversation between Henry Krzciuk and Mary Fleming about the service fees, rates, and other applicable financial information related to the tasks being performed by the RCAC and RDN.
	Julie Tacker commented on the presentation.
	There was a conversation between Julie Tacker and Mary Fleming about the payment to Grace Environmental Services and money set aside for emergency budget items.
	There was no action taken on this item.
	There was a motion to approve the minutes.
	C. Review and approval of a Draft FY Year 2022 - 2023 SSCSD annual budget.
	4. ADJOURNMENT @ 11:57 PM


